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National Highways & Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited ﬂ
Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Govt. of India BUILDING INFRASTRUCTURE - BUILDING THE NATION
3rd Floor, PTI Building, 4-Parliament Street, New Delhi-110001, +81 11 2335 1282, www.nhidcl.com CIN: U45400DL2014G0OI1269062
NHIDCL/Tripura/NH-208 A/Chand-Kurti/2016 28.09.2016
To

M/s ABCI Infrastructure Private Limited M/s Ganesh Ram Dokania
Club Road, Silchar- 788001, Cachar Near Dokania Market, Aliganj- 813101
Assam Bihar

Sub: Improvement and Strengthening of Road Section from Chand Khera to Kurti Bridge on
NH-208A (Length- 17.950 km) in the state of Assam near Assam-Tripura Border

Ref: 1. Your proposal (RFP) dated 19.09.2016.
Sir
This has reference to your proposal (RFP) submitted for the subject project.

2. In this regard, it is to notify that you have been found technically — qualified based upon
the evaluation made in terms of stipulations of RFP. Accordingly, it is to inform you that
financial proposal of the subject project will be opened at 11:30 AM on 03.10.2016. You are
requested to send your authorized representative to attend the above opening.

3. As per clause 3.2 of RFP, the technically responsive bidders including joint venture
partner (s), if any, shall inform the authority through email in the prescribed format enclosed at
Annexure VI A of Appendix 1 A of RFP, for any change in their bid capacity, due to award/
declared to be the lowest bidder in any other project between the period of bid submission date
and upto 2 days (48 hours) prior to the date of opening of financial bid of the said project. In case
of no change, ‘NIL’ information shall be furnished. If any of the qualified bidders fails to furnish
the above information due to whatsoever reasons at least 1 day (24 hours) before the bid opening
date, or fails to qualify in Bid Capacity in this changed scenario, his financial bid shall not be
opened.

Yours sincerely

e,

AT Singh
GM(T)



